they taught classes of the poor, either in their own building or in one nearby, while later on they permitted St. Basil's Separate School to be built on their property on the corner of St. Vincent and Breadalbane Streets.

It may be as well to speak here of all the work done for the parish by these devoted Sisters, instead of scattering it, according to date, through this history. The present St. Basil's Separate Schoolhouse was opened by Sister M. Callista in September, 1881. Four Sisters teach there now, and two in St. Charles School, Deer Park.

The Sisters conduct the children's choir at the 9.15 Mass on Sundays, which means teaching and practising the singing. They manage the Sunday School Library, caring for the books, and, under the supervision of the pastor, purchasing new ones, sorting, attending to re-binding them, etc.

One Sister directs the Sodality of Children of Mary. One is in charge of the Young Girls' League, receiving Communion on first